From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: About replying to the inquiries
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:05:07 AM

In that case, we do not have to wait as long as we are confident and generally agree with the
response, we can send.

Thanks,
Lily

From: Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 11:03 AM
To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: About replying to the inquiries

| don’t know if reading the report will help very much a team that didn’t make it. I'm fine to wait if
that’s what we want to do. Sara is rushing the WERB through, so it won’t be very long til it's done.
So far Jintai is the only person asking.

Dustin

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:02 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: About replying to the inquiries

Hi, Dustin,

| do not know if we discussed it before. Shall we wait to reply the inquiries for not being selected
until we release the report.

We can provide a general reply and say we will reply them after we release the report. | think the
report will provide a large picture on general selection approach. Or maybe the report does not

seem help each individual team.

Lily
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